
Saranac Community School 
 

Board of Education Agenda 
Regular Meeting 
October 11, 2012 

7:00 PM 
Media Room, Saranac Jr/Sr High School 

 
1. Call to Order________________  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Approval of Minutes 2 

4. Additions & Deletions  

5. Student Report  

6. Administrator's Update  

7. Comments from Guests  

8. Action Items  

a. Accept Gifts 6 

b. Approve Policy Revision - 8440 - Early Graduation 7 

c. Approve Out-of-State Field Trips 10 

d. Approve JV Boys Basketball Coach 11 

9. Reports/Presentations  

a. Out-of-State Field Trip 12 

b. Leave of Absence from Playground Position 13 

c. Letter of Understanding #4 - Yearbook Advisor 15 

d. Elementary School Improvement Plan 17 

10. Superintendent Report  

a. Enrollment Update 87 

b. Operating Millage Renewal Proposal Update  

11. Board Requests/Reports  

12. Communications  

13. Approve Executive Session Minutes  

14. Closed Session for Negotiations Planning  

15. Other  

16. Adjournment_____________  

 



Saranac Community Schools 

Board of Education 

Meeting #5 

 

The regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 

Thursday, September 20, 2012 in the Media Room, Saranac Jr/Sr High School, 150 

Pleasant Street, Saranac, MI. 

 

Board President, Steve LaWarre called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Adgate, Coulson, Denny, Hardy, Lauer, LaWarre & Tutak-Hill.  

 

The second grade classes led in the Pledge of Allegiance and sang a couple of patriotic 

songs in honor of Constitution Day.  Thank you to the students and their teachers Bridget 

Harder, Maureen Jorgensen and June Truswell. 

 

Minutes from regular meeting #4, dated September 6, 2012 were approved as written. 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT:  The Treasurer’s Report for August was approved as 

presented 

 

ADDITIONS & DELETIONS:  Superintendent Geiger would like to add Headlee Bond 

Election Update to the agenda under Superintendent’s Report. 

 

STUDENT REPORT:  Andrea Borup from Student Council reported they will be 

holding a Blood Drive on October 16.  They have been working on Homecoming 

preparations.  The school store will be selling items to fit in with the schools wellness 

policy. 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S UPDATE:  Elementary Co-Principal, Jason Smith reported the 

Elementary School Fundraiser kickoff is tomorrow.  Money raised is used for field trips, 

March is Reading Month and assemblies.  On Tuesday, students and staff wore orange to 

help create awareness of childhood hunger.  Students were welcome to bring in canned 

goods which, were donated to Saranac Food Pantry.  The Watch DOGS program is off to 

a great start. Preschool started this week.  Their first Pizza Hut fundraiser was this week. 

 

Jr/Sr High Co-Principal, Beth Simpson reported MEAP materials have arrived. Students 

will test Tuesday through Thursday of the weeks of October 8th and 15th. 7th Graders 

will be tested on Reading, Writing and Math. 8th Graders will take the Math, Reading 

and Science tests. 9th graders are tested over Social Studies.  

 

Monday is a professional development day for teachers. We will be spending the vast 

majority of the time discussing strategies related to improving instruction and our Focus 

School designation. Friday night is our Second Annual Staff Appreciation Night at the 

varsity football game. Staff, chosen to be honored by senior players and cheerleaders, 

will be recognized. Senior High School students held the first class meetings of the year 

last Friday. 

 

2



Initial preparations were made for homecoming week and the court representatives were 

chosen. Members of the Homecoming Court:  Freshman: Josie Manion and Drake 

Edwards; Sophomores: Kaylee Hardy and Hunter Videan; Juniors: Briley Harder and 

Danny Barnick; Seniors: Tarah Beaudry, Andrea Bedard, Peggi Grose, Jenna Klynstra 

Dustin Hardy, Nick Kooiman, Ryan Gowling, Tim Young.  

 

Seventh Grade Student Council elections were held this week. Congratulations to those 

who were elected! Deb Woodard is working with this group regarding homecoming 

festivities and the first 7/8 dance.  

 

Mrs. Simpson also went over class size and courses. 

 

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS:  None 

 

BIILS PAID:  Motion by Coulson, supported by Lauer and unanimously approved that 

the Saranac Board of Education authorize the payment of September bills from General 

Fund totaling $531,113.55. 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL:  Motion by Tutak-Hill, supported by Denny and 

unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education approve the attached Request 

for Proposal (RFP) for Transportation as presented. 

 

APPROVE 2012 TAX RATE REQUEST – MILLAGE REPORT:  Motion by Coulson, 

supported by Hardy and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education 

approve the 2012 Tax Rate Request – Millage Request Report as presented. 

 

POLICY REVISION – 8440 – EARLY GRADUATION:  Superintendent Geiger 

reported there are a few changes to this policy that Co-Principal, Beth Simpson would 

like to make.  The reasons for the change is because the E2020 and GO Programs have 

opened opportunities for students to accelerate or recover courses.   

 

This will be brought back at the October 11 meeting for action. 

 

OUT-OF-STATE FIELD TRIPS:  Teacher, Glenn Fountain presented information on 

the 8
th

 Grade Reward Trip to Cedar Point in May, 2013; and the 8
th

 Grade Trip to 

Washington DC in June, 2013.  This will be brought back for approval at the October 11 

meeting. 

 

JV BOYS BASKETBALL COACH:  Superintendent Geiger reported we posted for this 

position and received three applications. All three were offered interviews.  They would 

like to recommend Steve Tompkins to this position.  This will be brought back for action 

at the October 11 meeting. 

 

BUILDING/ROAD SIGNAGE:  Superintendent Geiger reported we have been asked by 

the Village and Central Dispatch if the district could have the road in back of the Jr/Sr 

High School by the athletic fields to be named.  This would make it easier for Central 

Dispatch to have signage on this road in case of an emergency. 

 

 

3



It was suggested that the students come up with the name.  This will brought back again 

at a later date for approval of a name. 

 

ELEMENTARY CLASS SIZES:  Elementary Co-Principal, Jason Smith presented class 

size information and special’s schedules. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Mr. Geiger presented the latest enrollment numbers, 

stating, “We are within 10 of where we projected to be.  We will continue to monitor this 

as it gets closer to count day.”  Mr. Geiger added that all districts within Ionia ISD are 

down in numbers.  Mr. Geiger also reviewed budget information. 

 

Mr. Geiger has met with a few groups within the Saranac Community and talked about 

the upcoming election and the Operating Millage Renewal Proposal that will be on the 

November 6 ballot.  He has received positive feedback from these groups. 

 

BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:  Mr. Geiger reported their next Adopt-A-Highway 

trash pickup is Saturday, weather permitting, if anyone is interested in volunteering. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS:  None 

 

APPROVE EXECUTIVE SESSIONN MINUTES:  The Executive Session minutes 

dated September 6, 2012 were approved as written 

 

CLOSED SESSION FOR NEGOTIATIONS PLANNING:  Motion by Lauer, supported 

by Coulson and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education go into 

closed session at 8:17 p.m. for the purpose of negotiation planning returning to open 

session at 8:32 p.m.  Roll call vote was taken:  Voting Yes:  Adgate, Coulson, Denny, 

Hardy, Lauer, LaWarre and Tutak-Hill.  Motion Carried. 

 

OTHER:  Board President, Steve LaWarre requested that we move the October 4 

meeting to October 11.  Also, he would like to hold a meeting on October 18 to review 

Mr. Geiger’s mid-year evaluation.  

 

Mr. LaWarre asked board members if anyone would be interested in forming a Finance 

Committee to go through and review the budget. 

 

Mr. Geiger requested that a special meeting be held on October 2 for the purpose of a 

student expulsion hearing. 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, 

the meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

     Andrea Adgate 

     Secretary        

4



Saranac Community Schools 

Board of Education 

Special Meeting 

 

The special meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 

Tuesday, October 2, 2012 in the Media Room, Saranac Jr/Sr High School, 150 Pleasant 

Street, Saranac, MI. 

 

Board President, Steve LaWarre called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Adgate, Coulson, Hardy, Lauer, LaWarre & Tutak-Hill. 

Absent:  Denny  

 

Steve LaWarre led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS:  None 

 

STUDENT HEARING:  The parent and student requested a closed hearing.  Motion by 

Coulson, supported by Lauer that the Saranac Board of Education go into Closed Session 

for the purpose of a student hearing at 7:00 pm returning to open session at 7:46 pm. 

Yes Votes:  Adgate, Coulson, Hardy, Lauer, LaWarre & Tutak-Hill.  Motion Carried. 

 

Motion by Lauer, supported by Coulson and unanimously approved that the Saranac 

Board of Education expel the student for up to a period of 180 school days, and that the 

student not be allowed on school property for any reason without the permission of the 

superintendent or his designee. 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, 

the meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

     Andrea Adgate 

     Secretary        

5



32998586.doc 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Accept Gifts 
 
POLICY:  9350  Public Gifts and Bequests 
 
I am pleased to ask the Board to accept additional generous gifts.  
 

Received From Purpose Amt Rec'd 

Cindy Sanford Girls' Golf Team             200.00  

Mr. & Mrs. Winthrop Setchfield Boys' Football Program          2,400.00  

Mrs. Julie Klynstra Band Program             200.00  

Mr. & Mrs. Wackerlin Band Program             300.00  

Watkins, Ross & Co. School Supplies for the Elementary             300.00  

      

      

      

Total This Month    $      3,400.00  

Total Gifts for 2012-2013 Including This Month  $      3,400.00  

 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
"I move that the Saranac Board of Education accept the donations as listed above, 
totaling $3,400.00.” 
 
 
Motion by: _____________________ Supported by: _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes _______________   No _______________ 

 
Approved/Denied:  Yes __________________   No ________________________ 

6



32998587.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Revision to Policy 8440 – Early Graduation 
 
 
At the last two meetings we have reviewed changes to this policy.  If there is no further 
discussion we will make the changes to this policy. 
 
As a reminder I have attached Jr/Sr High School Co-Principal, Beth Simpson’s memo 
explaining the rationale for suggested changes to this policy.  
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the changes to Policy 8440 – Early 
Graduation as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 
 
 
 
 

7



8440 Early Graduation 8440 

A student who, for educational and vocational reasons, wishes to graduate from high 

school in less time than the normal four-year grade 9-12 sequence may request permission for 

early graduation.  The student and parents/guardians shall consult with high school 

administrative and/or guidance personnel in order to develop a graduation plan. 

The student shall request in writing to the Superintendent or designee Board permission 

for early graduation with reasons supporting his/her plan and request.  Examples of reasons to be 

given consideration are: 

 Hardship circumstances, 

 Vocational opportunities, 

 Enlistment in the military occupations, 

 Pursuit of a continuous specialized education objective,  

 College entrance, and  

 Meeting State of Michigan and Saranac Community Schools Graduation Requirements 

The student, parent, or the legal guardian of the student must submit a letter in support of 

the student’s request for early graduation, and such letter is to accompany the student’s written 

request.  The request letters to the Board are to be submitted to the Superintendent no later than 

three months before the anticipated completion of the required high school program. 

The student will be expected to complete all state and local graduation requirements of 

subjects and credit units or their accepted equivalents satisfactorily in order for consideration to 

be given to any request. 

Each request is to be determined by the Superintendent or designee Board on the merits 

of the individual circumstances; one case shall not set a precedent for others. 

 

Approved:  August 2, 2007 

 

8



Saranac Community Schools 
Maury Geiger, Superintendent 

88 Pleasant Street 

Saranac, Michigan  48881              www.saranac.k12.mi.us 

 
Telephone 616-642-1400 

Fax 616-642-1405 

 
 

 

 

 

To:  Maury Geiger and Board of Education 

From:  Beth Simpson 

Date:  August 31, 2012 

Re:  Early Graduation Policy 8440 

 

Policy 8440 pertains to Early Graduation.  A portion of this policy states:   

 “The student shall request in writing to the Board permission for early graduation with 

reasons supporting his/her plan and request.” 

 

I propose that where it states “the Board” throughout the document, that it be changed to 

“Superintendent or designee.” 

 

Reasons for this change: 

Our e2020 program and GO program has opened opportunities for students to accelerate or 

recover courses.  These students enroll at different times of the year and finish at different times 

of the year.  I believe that this process would become very time consuming to the Board if they 

are required to grant permission for each student.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
Saranac Elementary School    Saranac Junior-Senior High School 
Connie Hamilton, Co-Principal, Curriculum  Director  Beth Simpson, Co-Principal, Special Ed Director 
Jason Smith, Co-Principal, Transportation Director  Josh Leader, Co-Principal, Athletic Director 
Phone 616.642.1200     Phone  616.642.1100 
Fax      616.642.1205     Fax       616.642.1105  
  

Preparing youth today for tomorrow… 
 

9



32998593.doc 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Out-Of-State Field Trip 
 
POLICY:  7490  Field Trips and Excursions 
 
 
At the last meeting we reviewed two requests for Out-of-State field trips for next spring & 
summer.  I will ask for approval at this meeting. 
 

 8
th

 Grade Reward Trip – Cedar Point – May 24, 2013 

 8
th

 Grade Trip – Williamsburg/Washington D.C. – June 10-15, 2013 
 
 

 

Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the two Out-of-State Field Trips for 
2013 as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

10



32998595.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Boys JV Basketball Coach 
 
 
We posted for the JV Boys Basketball Coach position and received three applications for the 
position that we reviewed at the last meeting. 
 
I have met with Mr. Steve Tompkins, and support the committee’s recommendation for the 
JV boys basketball coaching position.  
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education appoint Steve Tompkins for the Boys JV 
Basketball position as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 
 
 
 

11



32999898.doc 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Out-Of-State Field Trip 
 
POLICY:  7490  Field Trips and Excursions 
 
 
We have received another request for an Out-of-State field trip for the National FFA 
Convention in Indianapolis, IN from October 24 – 27, 2012.  There is one student attending, 
who will be going with Ionia Public Schools FFA students, on a chartered bus. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

12



32998890.doc 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Leave of Absence 
 
I have received a letter from Dee Gardner, which is attached, requesting a one-year 
leave of absence from her school paraprofessional (playground) duties for 2012-2013 
school year.   
 
I will bring a recommendation for Dee Gardner’s request at the October 18 meeting. 

13



14



32999756.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Letter of Understanding #4 – Yearbook Advisor 
 
 
 
We did a Letter of Understanding for Diana Smith as the Yearbook Advisor 2011-2012 
school year and need to do one for the 2012-2013 school year.  Attached is the Letter of 
Understanding for this position which is part of Schedule B.  I will ask for approval at the 
November 1 meeting. 
 
 

15



   

32999761.doc 

Letter of Understanding # 4 (2012-13) 
 
 
 
It is mutually agreed that for 2012-13 the following position will be added to 
Schedule B: 
 
 Schedule B:  Activities (based on the employee’s base scale) 
 

8.   High School Yearbook Adviser 5% 
 

        
This letter of understanding binds neither the SEA nor the Board to any position 
in future situations or contracts. 
 
 

______________________  ______________________ 
Beth Kelly, President   Board of Education 
 

______________________  ______________________ 
Carrie Smith, Vice President  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 

______________________  ______________________ 
June Thomas Truswell, Secretary  Date 

 
______________________ 
Jason Douma, Treasurer 

 
______________________ 
Mike McGee, UBC 
 

______________________ 
Diana Smith, Yearbook Advisor 
Saranac Education Association 
 
 

______________________ 
Date 
 

16



32999402.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Elementary School – School Improvement Plan 
 
 
Members of the Elementary Schools – School Improvement Plan will be presenting their 
School Improvement Plan for their building along with their school data profile/analysis. 
 
 
 
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



32998753.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Enrollment 
 
Based on our figures on count day October 3 here is the current enrollment: 
 

  5-Oct 8-Feb 6-Sep 14-Sep 19-Sep 3-Oct 

  Count Count Count Count Count Count 

Grade 11-12 11-12 12-13 12-13 12-13 12-13 

ECC 16.2 22.6 16 16 16 16 

KDG 114 115 101 94 95 97 

1st 85 87 96 95 95 96 

2nd 78 76 75 75 76 77 

3rd 84 81 76 76 75 74 

4th 80 81 81 82 82 82 

5th 83 82 79 77 77 77 

6th 75 77 83 83 83 83 

7th 94 93 75 75 77 80 

8th 80 78 87 87 88 87 

9th 85 87 85 85 85 86 

10th 76 75 85 85 90 90 

11th 111 109 73 73 76 77 

12th 98 94 113 113 113 114 

Total 1159.2 1157.6 1125.0 1116.0 1128.0 1136.0 

       

 
11-12 11-12 12-13 12-13 12-13 12-13 

ECC-6 615.2  621.6  607  598  599  602  

7-8 174  171  162  162  165  167  

9-12 370  365  356  356  364  367  

  11-12 11-12 12-13 12-13 12-13 12-13 

Total 1159  1158  1125  1116  1128  1136  
 

87


	Agenda
	Call to Order________________
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Approval of Minutes
	09-20-12.doc
	10-02-12 Special.doc

	Additions & Deletions
	Student Report
	Administrator's Update
	Comments from Guests
	Action Items
	Accept Gifts
	t Gifts.doc

	Approve Policy Revision - 8440 - Early Graduation
	t Approve Policy 8440 Revision - Early Graduation.doc
	t 8440 Early Graduation.docx
	t Revision to Policy 8440.doc

	Approve Out-of-State Field Trips
	t Approve Out-of-State FldTrip.doc

	Approve JV Boys Basketball Coach
	t JV Boys Basketball Coach.doc


	Reports/Presentations
	Out-of-State Field Trip
	t FldTrip.doc

	Leave of Absence from Playground Position
	t LeaveRequest.doc
	t Leave Request.pdf

	Letter of Understanding #4 - Yearbook Advisor
	t Yearbook Advisor-Ltr of Und.doc
	t LetterUnds #4 Yearbook.doc

	Elementary School Improvement Plan
	t ES School Improvement Plan.doc
	t ES School Data Profile.pdf
	t ES School Improvement Plan.pdf


	Superintendent Report
	Enrollment Update
	t Enrollment.doc

	Operating Millage Renewal Proposal Update

	Board Requests/Reports
	Communications
	Approve Executive Session Minutes
	Closed Session for Negotiations Planning
	Other
	Adjournment_____________

